27 December 1471}

—SECGRET—

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. J. FRED BUZHARDT,
GENERAL COUNSEL, OSD

SUBJECT: Request from Senator Fulbright

The letter of 8 December 1271 from Senator Fulbrignt
refers 1o tne possibiiity of a mix-~up in the dates cf intercept
ci North Viethamese messages bsaring on events in the Gul?
of Tonkir.. Mr. Fulbright asks that members of the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee staff pe allowea to examtine the
craginals of the intercepts involivec.

. have no objection: to allowing a staff member 10 see
N&Si: recora copies of the "originals” ot pertinent rraffic nere
in secure spaces &t NSA. 1 propose not t¢ show nin. any evaiua-
1lve Or supplementary materiais, ac that 1t bevonc the scope cf
>enator Fulbright's reques:.

MY OWn estimate 1c that a perusa. ci “anginal’ inter-
cepts wili not resoive the specific 1ssue tc ~nich >enator
Fulbright refers. : an. not privy tc hov the Secrstary of Defense
&t that time mav have interpreted then..

. . NOEL GAYLER
Vice Acmiral, U.S. Navy
Director

Declassified and approved for release by NSA on 11-09-2005 pursuant to E.O. 12958, as|
amended
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